
 
 
 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, October 27, 2010 
CITY HALL – COMMITTEE ROOM#1 

 
PRESENT:        Mr. Druml (via speakerphone), Mr. Kronquist, Ms. Kuhn, Mr. Simi – 4 
 
EXCUSED:  Ald. Wilson, Ms. Walsh 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Ald. Birschel; A. Kesner, City Atty.; P. Enders, Econ. Devel. Dir.; N. Welch, Comm. 

Devel. Dir. 
 
Mr. Simi as Chair called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.  
 
  Moved by Mr. Kronquist, seconded by Ms. Kuhn to approve 
  the minutes from the last meeting with changes – 4  
 
Report of the Chair 
 
Mr. Simi reported that mid-April continues to be the planned roll out date for implementation of the committee 
proposals some of which may require Council approval and ordinance changes. He stressed that there will be a 
game plan and he distributed a general matrix to the members. 
 
Report of the Economic Development Director 
 
Ms. Enders reported that she has discussed financial issues with several businesses, applied for Community 
Development Block Grants, and created a newsletter that included an article about RLF monies. She pointed out 
a number of articles in the newspaper about the Economic Development Department. She has had continued 
discussions with the Chamber of Commerce. She added that the Budget Committee meeting went well.  
 
Mr. Simi commented that the Horton report called for a second financial professional. He added that Ald. 
Nikcevich has advocated for this position and the Budget Committee has recommended funding for this position 
half time.  
 
Conflict of Interest Discussion 
 
Mr. Kesner noted that conflict of interest issues are not a hard and fast rule for this committee. The committee 
has advisory duties; however there are four points to consider: 1) perception is important. The law doesn’t 
prohibit the committee from acting on an issue as a body even though the committee is part of the affected 
group; however, officers, directors and higher-ups might want to be careful with perceptions, 2) there could be 
potential criminal liability for any perceived influence, 3) Individual professional ethics will limit what 
committee members can and cannot do. Members of the committee have to vote unless there is a conflict of 
interest. The rules say that for aldermen; however, there is no penalty for abstaining or recusing oneself, and 4) 
by statute the committee is authorized to give advice and can keep it confidential if need be. There is a special 
statute that governs that situation.   
 
TID #6 Innovation Park project update 
 
Ms. Welch noted that after approval of the TID there was a $2 million donation made by Michael Cudahy for 
the UWM Innovation Park. The TID documents are being prepared. The district will be created on January 1, 
2011. She added that John Mack of the Wauwatosa School District feels the UWM project will not be good for 

CITY OF WAUWATOSA 
7725 WEST NORTH AVENUE 

WAUWATOSA, WI  53213 
Telephone:  (414) 479-8917 

Fax:  (414) 479-8989 
www.wauwatosa.net 

 



 
EDAC 
10/27/10 
 

2 

the school district. Mr. Kronquist noted that this should be beneficial for the school district. Ms. Welch 
commented that Wauwatosa did a tremendous job with the TIF.  
 
Subcommittee reports 
 
Report from the Process and Structure Subcommittees 
 
The committee spent some time discussing evaluating and streamlining the process the city has established for 
business license Conditional Uses and approvals. It was noted that some meetings such as the Plan Commission 
and the Community Development Committee public comment is allowed as opposed to the Common Council 
where public comment is not part of the meeting.  
 
Mr. Kronquist observed that the Plan Commission seems to have less power than before. Mr. Kesner responded 
that the Plan Commission fulfills its statutory obligations, but they could do more. The committee discussed the 
possibility of making changes to the responsibilities of the Plan Commission. They also discussed the role of the 
Community Development Committee. Finally, the committee anticipated recommending the creation of a 
Community Development Authority.  
 
Ms. Welch explained that the earlier process was that Plan Commission items would go to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals for final approval. They didn’t go to Council at all. Mr. Simi commented that the real power could 
eventually be with the Community Development Authority.   
 
Mr. Kesner mentioned that any change in creating a Community Development Authority would be an 
amendment to the ordinance and would have to go to Council twice. Mr. Simi admitted that it is still a work in 
progress.  
 
Ms. Kuhn noted that for the next Process Committee meeting they would have to focus on what the structure 
will be. Should any of the committees be combined? There will need to be discussion regarding what can be 
streamlined, any legal ramifications, and what is in the ordinances. She mentioned a possible joint meeting of 
the Process and Structure Committees. Mr. Kesner stressed that the meeting should be noticed.  
 
Report from the Incentive Subcommittee 
 
Mr. Druml pointed out that major developments are part of the mission. Mr. Simi added that impending large 
developments will go forward. Mr. Simi asked that each committee provide the following three items prior to 
the next meeting: 1) objectives, 2) planned completion date, and 3) anticipated barriers. 
 
Ms. Kuhn asked how does the committee flesh out their ideas? Do they include the Community Development 
Committee in the process? 
 
Mr. Kronquist noted that in a lot of communities there is a Community Development Director, Mayor, 
Administrator, and a committee. Ms. Welch added that the city does that now on a certain number of projects. 
Ms. Kuhn added that, once completed the EDAC should make a formal presentation.  
 
  Moved by Ms. Kuhn, seconded by Mr. Kronquist to adjourn the meeting – 4  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:27 a.m. 
 
    Carla A. Ledesma, City Clerk 
    City of Wauwatosa 
 
svh 


